Credentialing and Privileging Meeting – August 09, 2018

PRESENT; Raquel Lugo, MD, Chair; Thomas Pisano, MD; Michael Tress, MD; Elsamma Chacko, MD **EXCUSED**: Cheryl Whipple, MD:

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSIONS	RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE
Call to order	The Meeting was called to order at approximately 10:10 a.m.	Noted	Dr. Lugo
Approval of Minutes	Minutes from the July 2018 meeting were reviewed.	Approved	Dr. Lugo
Announcements	There were no announcements.	None	
Credentialing and Privileging	New Appointments		
	Howard Rosner, DO: Appointment as an Adjunct Consultant Member of the Medical Staff with Privileges in Cardiology Consultation for a period of two years (August 23, 2018- August 23, 2020). <u>Reappointments</u> <u>Saravana Balasuriyar, MD</u> : Reappointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Psychiatry, and additional privileges in Methadone Prescribing for a period of two years (November 18, 2018-November 17, 2020). <u>Helen Miller, MD:</u> Reappointment as an Active Member of the Medical Staff with Core Privileges in Psychiatry for a period of two years (September 22, 2018 – September 21, 2020). (Will request Older Adult Privileges at a later date). <u>Katherine Sundstrom, MD:</u> Reappointment as an Adjunct Member of the Medical Staff with Privileges in Night and Weekend Duty for a period of two years (October 21, 2018- Ocober 20, 2020).	Files were approved and the Credentialing and Privileging Committee is recommending that ECMS approve them to go to Governing Body for final approval. Files were approved and the Credentialing and Privileging Committee is recommending that ECMS approve them to go to Governing Body for final approval. Dr. Sundstrom's file was put on hold until the next meeting; due to some questions on the file. Dr. Pisano will request a Supervisor Evaluation from Western (Dr. Cooperman) as well as Dr. Rathi (regarding her call in ASD).	Dr. Lugo
	<u>Change in Privileges</u> <u>Suprit Parida, MD:</u> Change in Privileges to Adjunct Member of the Medical Staff for the remainder of the credentialing and privileging period (August 23, 2018-July 22, 2020).	Files were approved and the Credentialing and Privileging Committee is recommending that ECMS approve them to go to Governing Body for final approval.	

Open Agenda	None	None	
Update on Mock Survey	Dr. Pisano updated everyone on a couple of the findings from our mock survey that pertained specifically to credentialing and privileging.	These items need further discussion.	Dr. Pisano
	The first item is that he should not be doing the OPPE/FPPE for physicians who he is not in the same specialty as. There will have to be someone brought on-board or asked from the outside to do them.		
	We need to develop better Telemedicine standards. There are three options that Dr. Pisano noted:		
	 Full credentialing on our part. (Currently, we do this; however, we are out of compliance as we don't do OPPEs on them). Full credentialing on our part and accept the OPPE/FPPE from the source agency. (If Joint Commission Certified). Accept source agency credentialing and privileging and send them an OPPE/FPPE evaluation every six months for their files. 		
Suboxone Prescribing for ASD and ASD On-call Providers	The issue was brought up that we need to track those doctors who are able to prescribe Suboxone. We will also need to have it listed as a privilege.	Dr. Pisano will review the current Methadone Form and add a line for privileging for Suboxone.	Dr. Pisano
Adjournment	Meeting was adjourned at 10:45 a.m.	Informational	Dr. Lugo
Signature			
	Raquel Lugo, MD, Chair		